Woody Jenkins latreasurytransition2023 @hotmail.com
OOInvitation for December 7th Call with State Financial Officers
December 05, 2023 at 7:46 PM CST

To: TonyLigi

Dear Tony,

Thank you so much for informing us of this! It is important,
and Dr. Fleming would like us to participate!

If possible, he would like us to request approval for John
Broussard, you, Dr. Fleming, and me to be on the call. He
has a previous obligation that will probably prevent him for
joining us, but he would like the freedom to do so, if he can
break free.

Would you mind checking to see if all of could be on the
call? I'm too green to be representing Dr. Fleming on this
without the expertise you and John could provide.

Please let me know. Also, it's been awhile since | did a
zoom call and | will need a little coaching. My phone
number is 225-921-1433.

With appreciation and warm regards,
Woody Jenkins
Transition, Treasurer-Elect John Fleming

From: Tony Ligi <TLigi@treasury.la.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 7:12 AM

To: latreasurytransition2023 @ hotmail.com <latreasurytransition2023 @ hotmail.com>
Subject: RE: Call Invitation for December 7th


mailto:latreasurytransition2023@hotmail.com
mailto:TonyLigi

| spoke with Derik and they would welcome your participation.
Tony Ligi

From: Tony Ligi

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 9:08 AM
To: latreasurytransition2023 @hotmail.com
Subject: FW: Call Invitation for December 7th

Treasurer Elect Fleming and Mr. Jenkins:

Please see the attached. You may want to reach out to State Financial Officers relative
to access to this event.

| have a telephone call in to Derik Kreifels asking if it would be proper for you to
participate which | believe it should be.

Tony Ligi

TONY LIGI

EXECUTIVE COUNSEL
OFFICE OF STATE TREASURER JOHN M. SCHRODER
WORK: (225) 342-0029 | FAX: (225) 342-0064

CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION
This electronic mail transmission (and/or documents accompanying it) may be privileged and may contain confidential
information intended only for the recipient(s) listed above and intended to be protected by the attorney-client privilege,
the work product doctrine or other applicable law. If you are neither the intended recipient(s) nor a person responsible
for the delivery of this transmittal to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure,
distribution, dissemination or copying of this transmittal or taking of any action in reliance on its contents is prohibited. If
you received this transmittal in error, please notify me immediately at 225-342-0029 and forward the transmittal back to
me via electronic mail. Please destroy this electronic message and delete it from your electronic mail server and destroy
all copies.

From: Noah <noah @sfof.com>

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 3:12 PM
To: Derek A. Kreifels <derek@sfof.com>
Subject: Call Invitation for December 7th

Good Afternoon, All!

| wanted to pass along an invitation we received. | have attached it to this email — but
here are the details:

Support Israel Bonds
Featuring Treasurer Sprague and Dani Naveh, President & Ceo, Israel Bonds

Thursday, 7th, 1pm Eastern

The RSVP information is in the attached document. Hope you can join!
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Thank you and have a wonderful weekend.
Sincerely,

Noah Wall
Executive Vice President, Policy & Government Affairs
State Financial Officers Foundation (SFOF)

Office: 866-816-0873
noah@sfof.com

13851 W. 63" Street, Suite 405
Shawnee, KS 66216

DISCLAIMER: SFOF is a 501¢3 non-profit organization. All views, positions, opinions, statements, and recommendations expressed at any State Financial Officers Foundation
(SFOF) event or provided in any SFOF print or digital publication or email should not be construed as an endorsement for, or opposition to, any candidate, potential candidate,
political party, or PAC by SFOF.
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